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Stubbs, Esq.); —— Herbert, Esq.; Filight, Esq.
(the property of Hatch, Bsq. lord of the manor of
Sutton); Mrs. Hoggat (the property also of the lord of the
manor); Halliwell, Esq.; John Hodson Durand,
Esq.; and John Wall, Esq.

SUTTON-HOUSE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Wo-
king, 3 miles N. from Guildford.

SUTTON-LODGE, in the parish of Sutton, on the road
from London through that place to Brighton, 11 miles
S.S.W. from London; a handsome mansion, in an ele-
gant neighbourhood ; the seat of Thomas Frogget, Esq.

SUTTON-MANOR-HOUSE, in the parish of Sutton,
11 miles S.8.W. from London, on the road to Brighton;
the seat of Lady Manners.

SUTTON-PLACE, in the parish of Woking, 2} miles
N.E. from Guildford, and 28 S.W. from London; a

spacious and very ancient handsome mansion, beautifully

situated on the west bank of the river Wey, in a very
extensive park of highly-cultivated grounds, containing
abundance of stately trees, and forming a gentle decli-
vity, to an extensive flat of fine meadows, through
which flows the river; the seat of Jokn Webbe
Weston, Esq.

SWAINS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 3} miles
8. W. from Reigate.
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TADWORTH, in the parish of Banstead, 3} miles S. S. E.
from Epsom, and 17} 8.8.W. from London; a spacious
and elegant mansion, with a spacious lawn and pleasure-
grounds, fronting to the road from London, through
Sutton and Banstead, to Reigate and Dorking, near
Banstead-downs ; the seat of Robert Hudson, Esq. lord
of the manor of Tadworth.

TALWOI-E,TH-COURT, a ftithe-farm in the parish of
Long-Ditton, 3 miles S.S.E. from Kingston.—Persons

walking the boundaries of the parish of Kingston, dine
here every nine years.

TAMWORTH - BIGGIN, in the parish of Mitcham,
1% miles N. from the village, 33 N.N.W. from Croy-
don, -and 7 S.S.W. from London; an elegant ancient
mansion, with extensive and beautiful grounds and

plantations; the seat of the Right Honourable Lord
Redesdale.

TAMWORTH-LODGE, in the parish of Mitcham, 1}
miles N. from the village, 3§ N. N.W. from Croydon,
and 7 8.8.W. from London; a handsome mansion; the
property of Daniel Watney, Esq. and the present resi-
dence of John Hayes, Esq.

TANDRIDGE, a parish, giving name to the hundred of
Tandridge, in which it is situate, 2 miles E. from God-
stone, and 21 S.S.E. from London. Containing, by the
census of 1801, 64 houses, and 381 inhabitants; by the
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census of 1811, 300; and of 1821, 421 inhabitants.—
The living is a perpetual curacy, not in charge; patron,
Sir William Clayton, Bart.; incumbent, Rev. John
Waters.—This parish is narrow from east to west, but
in length, from north to south, extends a distance ave-
raging about 11 miles (parallel to Godstone); the valley
of Holmesdale, and the ridge of hills northward from
that, crossing this parish near its northerly side, the
southerly being part of the extensive plain forming the
wealds of Surrey.—1In this neighbourhood are some ele-
gant seats, mentioned under their respective names.
Here is a neat school (thatched) newly-erected, for the
education of boys of this and the adjoining parishes of
Godstone and Oxted, on the Lancasterian plan. '

TANDRIDGE, the name of a hundred, being the south-
eastern extremity of the county, adjoining to the borders
of Kent, east; the hundreds of Reigate and Wallington,
west; Wallington, north; and the borders of Sussex,
south.—For the parishes contained in this hundred, see
the general description of the county, preceding the
alphabetical.

TANDRIDGE—COUR’I‘ in the parish of Tandridge, 1
mile E. from Godstone, and 21 S.S.E. from London,
on the left of the road to Brighton; an extensive dwell-
ing-house and estate; the property and residence of

Matthias Wilks, Esq.

TANDRIDGE- HALL, in the parish of Tandridge, 1
mile E. from Godstone, and 21 miles S.8.E. from Lon-
don, on the east of the road from thence to Brighton; a
handsome mansion, with many extensive estates adjoin-
ing, the seat and property of Joseph Wilks, Esq.

1
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TANHURST, in the parish of Wooton, 51 miles S.W.
from Dorking, and 28 S.S.W. from London; beautifully
situated on a commanding eminence on the south-west
side of Leith-hill (which see); having most extensive
views over the south wealds of Surrey, and also ‘of

Sussex; an ancient spacious mansion; the residence of
J. Alexander Ogilvie, Esq.

+ TANNERS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Newdigate,

8 miles 8.8.W. from Reigate.

TAN-YARD, a farm in the parish of Horley, 4 miles

S.8.E. from Reigate.

TAPNERS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 3

miles W.S.W. from Reigate.

TATSFIELD, a parish in the hundred of Tandridge, on

the eastern borders of this county, 2 miles W. from
‘Weatherham, Kent, and 20 8.8. E. from London. Con-
taining, by the census of 1801, 18 houses, and 153 in-
habitants; and in 1821, 174 inhabitants.—The living is
a rectory ; value, 51. 0s. 5d.—This parish is in a situation
somewhat elevated, on a ridge of chalk hills.

TATSFIELD - COURT - FARM, an extensive farm,

in the parish of Tatsfield, 10 miles S.8.E. from
Croydon.

TATSFIELD - PARK - FARM (or, BUCKLAND:'

FARM), an extensive farm in the parish of Tatsfield,
10 miles 8.8, E. from Croydon; the property and resi-
dence of Mr. Loutit. ~
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TAUNTON-FARM, a farm in the parish of Coulsdon, 5
miles 8. from Croydon.

TAYLOR'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Capel, 7
miles S. from Dorking.

TEDDY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horne, 7 miles
S.E. from Reigate.

TEMPLE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Newdigate, 9
miles S.W. from Reigate,

TENSLEY-FARM, an exiensive farm, part of the an-
cient mansion and park (a part of the ancient mansion
being a part of the farm-house), in the parish of Limps-
field, 94 miles E. from Reigate.

TENSLEY-PARK, in the parish of Limpsfield, on the
-borders of Kent, 93 miles E. from Reigate; formerly a
park of considerable extent, where stood an extensive
mansion called Tensley-house, now in ruins; and the
park may now be considered merely a wood. A farm-
house is now the only remains of the ancient house.

TESSIER-INN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Burstow,
7 miles S.8S. E. from Reigate.

THAMES-DITTON.—See DiTTON—THAMES.

THATCHED-LODGE, in Richmond-park. See RicH-
MOND.

THOMSON’S VILLA, in Kew-foot-lane, in the parish
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of and nearly adjoining to the northerly side of Rich-
mond, for some time a residence of the poet Thomson,
pleasantly situate on the banks of the Thames, now an
elegant mansion, with extensive pleasure-grounds, the
seat of Lady Shaftesbury. See RICHMOND-HILL,
where the beautiful scenery in this vicinity is poetically
described in Thomson's words.

THORNCROFT, in the parish of Letherhead, a quarter
of a mile 8. S.W. from the village, and 18 S.W. from
London, a handsome mansion and grounds, in an elegant

vicinity of picturesque scenery, the seat of General
Brown.

THORNSCOMB-STREET, detached houses in the pa-
rish of Bramley, 5 miles S. from Guildford.

THORNTON-HEATH, detached houses, in the parish

of Croydon, on a small heath, 13 miles N. from Croy-
don, on the road to London.

THORNTON-HOUSE, in the parish of Croydon, 13
miles N. from the town, and 8 miles S. from London,
a handsome mansion, the residence of Jos. Reid, Esq.

THORNTON-LODGE, in the parish of Croydon, 1§
miles N. from Croydon, and 8} S. from London, an
elegant small house, the residence of Thomas Cole,
Esq. a magistrate of the county.

THORPE, a parish in the hundred of Godley and Chert-
sey, 2 miles S. S. E. from Egham, and 22 miles W. S.W.
from London; containing, by the census of 1801, 93
houses and 485 inhabitants ; by the census of 1811, 523 ;
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and of 1821, 500 inhabitants. The living is a vicarage,
value 57 13s. 4d. in the patronage of the King; in-
cumbent Rev. J. L. Bennett. Fair 9th of June. This is
a pleasant village, on the banks of the Thames, below
Stains, Middlesex, and contains several handsome seats
mentioned under their respective names.

THORPE-HOUSE, an elegant mansion, with beautiful
lawn, p]easure;grounds, and plantations, in the parish of
Thorpe, near to Egham, 3} miles E. 8. E. from Windsor,

wand 22 W.8.W. from London;: lately the seat of Sir

' William Blacket, Bart, and now of his widow.

THORPE-LEE-HOUSE, in the parish of Thorpe, half-
a-mile 5. from Egham, and 21} W.S.W. from London;
an elegant mansion, with lawn, plantations, &e.; the seat
of Colonel Stapleton.

THORPE-PLACE, an extensive handsome mansion, in
the village of Thorpe, near St. Ann’s hill (which see); 2
miles 8. from Egham; the residence of the Reo. John
Bennett, rector.

THREE-CROSS-FARM, a farm in the parish of God-
stone, 93 miles S. E. from Reigate.

THROTCHWORTH-FARM, & farm situato 23 miles S.
from Egham, in that parish,

THURLOW-COTTAGE, in the hamlet of Dulwich, and
parish of Camberwell, 1 mile south from Dulwieh, and 6
S.from London-bridge, acottage residence (formerly) of
Lord Thurlow.
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THURSLEY, a parish in the hundred of Godalming, 4
miles S.W. from Godalming, and 38 S.S.W. from Lon-
don (with Witley united); containing, by the census of
1801, 83 houses and 584 inhabitants ; by the census of
1811, 564; and of 1821, 608 inhabitants. The living is a
curacy, notin charge; incumbent, vicar of Witley. This
is a farming district, and here are some sandy soil,
heaths and wood lands. See HINDHEAD.

THURST-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chipsted, 8}
miles north from Reigate.

TICKBURN, a farm in the parish of Chiddingfold, 4
miles 8. from Godalming.

TILBERSTRAW-LODGE, in the parish of Godstone, 7
miles E, from Reigate, and 21} S. from London, a hand-
some mansion and grounds, the residence of M Ley,
Esq. lessee from Alexander Rose Farmer, Esq.

TILE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Worplesdon, ¢}
miles N, W. from Guildford,

TILFORD, aclump of houses, in the parish of Farnham, 3
miles 8. E. from that town.

TILLING-DOWN, an extensive farm, in the parish of
Tandridge, near Marden-park, '8 miles E. N. E. from
Reigate.

TILLSEY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Wonersh, 5
miles 8. 8. E. from Guildford.

TIMBERDEN, (or TIM BERHILL) COTTAGE, in the
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parish of Mickleham, adjoining to Camilla-Laey, 13
miles N. from Dorking; a neat villa residence of
Mys. Bolton.

TIMBERHAM-LODGE. See KIMBERHAM-LODGE.

TIMBERHAM (or KIMBERHAM) PARK. SeeKim-
BERHAM-PARK.

TINSLEY-GREEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Charlwood, 7} miles S. from Reigate.

TIPHAM-FARM, afarm in the parish of Ockley, near
the borders of Sussex, 6} miles S, from Dorking.

TITSEY, a parish in the hundred of Tandridge, on the
south-east border of the county, 2 miles W. from Wes-
terham, 8} S.E. from Croydon, and 18} S.S.E. from
London; containing, by the census of 1801, 18 houses,
and 108 inhabitants ; by the census of 1811, 144; and
of 1821, 167 inhabitants. The living is a rectory, value
71. 17s. 8d.; patron, W, L. Gower, Esq.; incumbent,
Rev. G. L. Gower. This parish is situate on a ridge
of chalk hill, bordering on Kent.

TITSEY-PLACE, a superb mansion, with an extensive
park, in the parish of Titsey, which adjoins to the parishes
of Tatsey and Limpsfield, 9 miles S.S.E. from Croydon,
and 19 S.S.E. from London, near the borders of Kent;
the seat of the Honourable Leveson Gower, the owner
of the greatest part of those parishes.

TOLLWORTH-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chaldon,
4} miles N. E. from Reigate.
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TONGHAM, a hamlet in the parish of Seal, in the hun-

dred of Farnham, 4 miles E.N.E. from Farnham.
Population included with Seal.

TOOTING, a parish in the hundred of Brixton, 61 miles

S.8.W. from London bridge; containing, by the census
of 1801, 163 houses, and 1189 inhabitants; by the census
of 1811, 1626; and of 1821, 1863 inhabitants. The
living is a rectory, value 8I. 8s. 6id.; patron, Peter
Broadley, Esq.; incumbent, Rev. J. Ravenhill, D.D.
This is a neat village, on the road from London, through
Sutton and Reigate, to Brighton, having a very easy
descent to the south, and consists chiefly of one street.
Here are a great number of genteel residences, some
handsome detached houses on each side of the street,
many smaller neat ones, and several elegant ones in the
vicinity, some with extensive and beautiful grounds.
Besides what are mentioned under their respective
names, and under the title of Toofing-Common, here
are residences of Thomas Bridges, Esq.; Mrs. Moore ;
Walter Lord, Esq. (academy); John Cricket, Esq.;
Robert Clarke, Esq.; Lady Welsh, lady in waiting to
late Queen Charlotte ; Robert Hoggart, Esq.; William
East, Esq.; William Dowling, Esq.; Mrs. Strachan;
M. M. Chapman, Esq. (academy); G. Cricket, Esq. ;

wJohn Evans, Esq.; John Weddell, Esq.; William

Holmes, Esq.; Keen, Esq.; Ebenezer Briggs,
Esq. ; Joseph Davis, Esq.; N. B. Engleheart, Esq.;
—— Lord, jun. Esq.; Brown, Esq.; Thomas
Blake, Esq.; Matthew Slater, Esq.; Mrs. Hookham ;
Mrs. Griller ; Mrs. Costica; and Mrs. Baker.

See TooTiNg, UPPER.

TOOTING-COMMON, in the parish of Tooting, adjoin-
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ing to Streatham-common, 4} miles 8.5.W. from Lon-
don; a gentle eminence, commanding pleasant prospects
southwardly, having on all sides elegant residences : the
principal ones, on the adjoining common of Streatham,
are in the parish of Streatham, and mentioned there, or
under their respective names; but in the parish of Toot-
ing are those of William Dawes, Esq.; Robert Elliott,

Esq.; Captain Wilson (the property of Mr. Elliott);

Mrs. Thomas ; and Philip Chapman, Esq.

TOOTING-HOUSE, a large house in Tooting, 6 miles
S.S.W. from London, for the reception of lunatics,
under the care of Mr. Moyes.

TOOTING-LODGE, in the parish of Tooting, 51 miles
S. from London ; a handsome mansion, &c. the residence
of Mrs. Thomas, widow of the late Reece Goring
Thomas, Esq. lord of the manor of Tooting.

TOOTING—UPPER, a hamlet in the parish of Streat-
ham, population included in Streatham, 43 miles S.W.
from London, extending from Clapham, including Balham
and Balham-hill, to Tooting, on the road from London to
Reigate, which has become a genteel neighbourhood,
abounding with country houses of persons connected
principally with business in London ; so numerous near
Clapham-common, as almost to form a regular continua-
tion of building. Amongst the numerous residences
here may be mentioned those of Jacob Goodheart, Esq. ;
William Fuller, Esq. banker, an elegant modern man-
sion, with walled grounds; James Pope, Esq.; Mr.
H. H. Warren Mortimer ; Pieschell, Esq.; L.W.
Catley, Esq.; Mrs. Brown ; John Bailey, Esq.; John
' Lucas, Esq.; Henry Wilson, Esq.; Adam Oldham,
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£isq. ; John Bovill, Esq. ; Mr. Robert Gibson; Thomas
Adlington, Esq. ; William Bouwill, Esq. ; Henry Flood,
Esq.; Myr. Samuel Parish s William Cooke, Esq. ;
Richard Wells, Esq.; George Wolfe, Esq.; William
Malthouse, Esq.; Joseph Harrison, Esq.; William Bor-
radaile, Esq. ; Rev.John Whalley; Henry Harford, Esq. ;
George I rimley, Esq.; Miss E. Pugh ; James Powell ;
David Longe ; William Cotton ; James Webber 5 James
Lawrence; William Morrison s George Emmet; N, P.
Levy ; Matthew Stanbury ; Edward Stubbs ; Thomas
Helps ; John Banks; Robert Bromley ; Benjamin
Uplin; George Banks ; Charles Webb s and Frederick
Woodbridge, ESQUIRES; and Mys. Watson and Mrs,
Jefferys.

TOWER-HOUSE, in the parish of Shere, 63 miles E.
from Guildford; the manor-house (of the manor of
Shere-Boreham), the property of W. Bray, Esq.

TOWN-GREEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Egham,
near Windsor Great-park, distant from the village 1}
miles west.

TREVEREUX-FARM, a handsome house, and exten-
sive farm, in the parish of Limpsfield, on the borders of
Kent, 10} miles E. from Reigate ; the property and
residence of Henry Cox, Esq.

TROUTS-FARM, a farm on the northerly-side of the
parish of Ockley, 4 miles S. from Dorking.

TULSE-HILL, a pleasant eminence in the parish of
Lambeth, 4 miles S. from London—bridg‘e, between
Brixton-hill and Knight’s-hill, adjoining westerly to the
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former, and being separated from the latter by a valley,
through which passes the road from Camberwell to the
hamlet of Norwood and to Sydenham. This vicinity,
within a short distance, is adorned with numbers of ele-
gant villas, by which, and its hills and valleys, it is ren-
dered exceedingly beautiful ; but on this eminence there
are a few handsome modern mansions, having (of the
others in the vicinity which are become crowded) the
advantage of more extended open grounds; amongst
which is a principal modern gothic mansion, with beau-
tiful grounds, erected on an estate here; a very desirable
situation for buildings ; both the mansion and the estate
being the property, and the former the residence of
Dr. Edwards.

TURNER'S-FARM, in the parish of Maldon, 3} miles
S. E. from Kingston; a handsome house, &c. the pro-
perty and residence of Francis Bowry, Fsq.

TURRET-HOUSE, in the parish of Clapham (in the
village), 3% miles 8.8.W. from London-bridge; an
ancient mansion, formerly a residence of Oliver Crom-
well, now an eminent academy, by the Rev. William
Foster.

TURRET-HOUSE, Lambeth. See LAMBETH.

U
VALE-LODGE, in the parish, and near to the town,
of Letherhead, 4 miles S.W. from FEpsom, and 19
S8.8.W. from London; a handsome mansion; the seat
of Thomas Diggins, Esq.
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VAUXHALL, a hamlet to the parish of Lambeth, in the

hundred of Brixton, on the south-west side of the metro-
polis, from which it is separated by the river Thames,
over which is here a modern handsome bridge to Pim-
lico.—The inhabitants of the metropolis, in immense
numbers, for amusement, during the snmmer season, re-
sort to that well-known place of attraction, Vauxhall-
Gardens; which are open three times a week to the
public, from June to August; and various new devices
are continually introduced for their diversion, amongst
which are the new entertainments of Cupid and Psyche,
Fantoccini, &e¢. with Harlequin in the Shades. The
usual hours of closing the amusements being too late,
certain evenings, with appropriate devices, have been
set apart for the exclusive entertainment of the juve-
nile part of the community, to whom an introduction
here must be truly gratifying; and the innocent amuse-
ments highly conducive to their pleasure. Not only
to those, but to others more advanced in years and
knowledge, the grounds, and their various walks and
avenues, the orchestra, the rotunda, the spacious
rooms, brilliantly illuminated with tens of thousands
of variegated lamps, and decorated with paintings,
transparencies, panoramic views; the vocal and in-
strumental music; the fire and water works, scientifically
conducted ; and the accommodation with refreshments
—are equally gratifying, and attract immense groups
of the fashion and gaiety of the metropolis. On the
road to Wandsworth is an alms-house, founded in
1612 by Sir Noel Caron, for seven poor female pa-
rishioners of Lambeth, upwards of 60 years of age.—
Near here was formerly erected a fort, as one of the
fortifications of the suburbs of London. In the old part
of the hamlet are a number of small houses and narrow
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streets; and near the river are many extensive manufac-
tories.—This, like most of the villages on this side of the
metropolis, has latterly rapidly increased, particularly to-
wards the south and south-west sides of it; an observa-
tion confirmed by the different returns of population
made to Parliament (for which see Lambeth, &ec.)—Here
are many elegant mansions, too numerous to be inserted

or distinguished.—At South-Lambeth there is a hand- -

some chapel of ease.

VICARAGE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chobham, :

5% miles S, W. from Chertsey-Beomond.

VIGO-FARM, a handsome house, with plantations, &ec.
and a farm, in the parish of Capel (near its north
boundary), adjoining to Holm-wood-common; 3 miles
S. from Dorking, on the west side of .the road from

thence to Brighton.

VINTERS, a farm in the parish of Nutfield, 4 miles E.
from Reigate.

VIRGINIA-WATER.—See WiNDSOR GREAT-PARK.

UNSTEAD-WOOD-HOUSE, in the hamlet of Bramley,
and parish of Shalford, 34 miles 5. from Gildford, and
13 W.S.W. from Dorking, on tha left of the London
road to Portsmouth ; a very extensive modern mansion,
pleasantly situated, as its name implies, in Unsted-wood,
on the side of an eminence, having an opening westerly,
commanding views, (from the mansion and the pleasant
grounds in front of it) over the valley between Godalming
and Guildford ; that valley being wide and flat, in the
centre of which flows the river Wey and a navigable
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canal, and having on its sides hills and hanging woods ;
adding greatly to the beautiful scenery of the neighbour-
hood ; the seat of Hutchis Strowers, Esq.

UNSTROOD-BROOK, scattered houses, in the parish
of Chiddingfold, 2 miles E. from Haslemere.

UPPER-DUNSTABLE-HOUSE, in the parish of Rich-
mond, near to Marsh-gate, 4 miles N. from Kingston ;
an elegant modern mansion, with beautiful pleasure-
grounds; a delightful seat of Sir Robert Baker, Bart.

UPPER - GATTON, in the parish of Gatton, 3 miles
N.N.E. from Reigate, and 17} S.8.W. from London ;
an elegant and extensive mansion, delightfully situated
near to Gatton-park, in an elevated situation, with beau-
tiful prospects, on a chain of lofty chalk-hills, bounding
Holmesdale on the north; the grounds on this eminence
being here of beautiful verdure, ornamented with an ex-
tensive park and plantations, sloping southerly and south-
eastwardly to the valley of Holmesdale, and the London
and Brighton road, to the latter of which this mansion
and high grounds are very conspicuous, presenting a
most agreeable view to the traveller. The property of
Sir Mark Wood, Bart. and the present residence of fhe
Duke of St. Albans.

UPPER-HOUSE, in the parirh of Addington, 3 miles
S.E. from Croydon, and 13 S. from London; a neat
house, adjoining to Addington-park, near the village ;
the property of His Grace the Archbishop of Canterbury,
and the present residence of William White, Esq.

UPPER-PILFOLD.—See PiLroLn.
U
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UPPER-PINKHURST, a farm in the detached part‘ of
the parish of Abinger, on the borders of Sussex, 9 miles

S.8.W. from Dorking.

UPPER-SPROUT-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ew-
huarst, 10§ miles 8. S. E. from Guildford.

UPPER-STONE-HURST, a farm in the parish of Ling-

field, 5 miles N.E. from East-Grinsted in Sussex; the
property and residence of Mr. Isaac Leney.

UPPER-TOOTING.—See TooTING—UPPER.

UPPER-VAN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Hamble-
don, 4 miles 8. from Godalming.

UPPER-WHIPLEY, a farm in the parish of Shalford.—
See WHIPLEY.

UPPER-YARD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst,
94 miles S. E. from Guildford.

W.

WALLINGTON, a hundred on the eastern side of the
county round Croydon, adjoining to Kent, east; to the
hundreds of Kingston, and Copthorne and Effingham,
west ; Brixton, north; and Tandridge, south.

WALLINGTON, a hamlet, in the parish of Beddingtoz:,
23 miles S.W. from Croydon. Population included in
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Beddington, Pleasantly situated between the beautiful
villages of Carshalton and Beddington, on the river
Wandle. )
Amongst the elegant seats in this neighbourhood,
there are in this hamlet the residences of — George
Francis Gregg, Esq. (a neat mansion); the late William
Bridges, Esq. now the Rev. —— Cunningham; George
Drudge, Esq.; the Rev. —— King, an academy,

the property of Fry, Esq.; and My George
Loraine.

WALWORTH, a very extensive hamlet, in the parish of
St. Mary Newiugton. on the south side of the metropolis,
stretching as far as Camberwell; in which there has been
lately a great increase of buildings, and which is still
in continuance. — Population included in N ewington
(which see).

WALNUT-TREE - HOUSE (or KINGSTON - ACA .
DEMY), near the town of Kingston; a respectable
boarding-school for gentlemen, by Dr. Harcourt.

WALTON—COTTAGE, in the parish of Walton-on-
Thames, pleasantly situated near the river, 5§ miles

S.W. from Kingston; a handsome house and residence
of Willicm Parker, Esq.

WALTON-HURST-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Walton-cn—the—Hil!, 83 miles S, from Epsom,

WALTON -LODGE-PARK, an extensive ancient man-
sion, with a park, situate in the parish and mnear to
Walton-on-Thames, 5] miles W.S.W. from Kingston,
and 174 8.W. from London; the property and late the

U2
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residence of Edward Pepyn, Esq. a magistrate of the
county.

WALTON-ON-THAMES, a parish in the hundred of
Elmbridge, on the banks of the Thames, 53 miles
W.S.W. from Kingston, and 17} 8.W. from London.
Containig, b-y the census of 1801, 267 houses, and 1467
inhabitants ; total population in 1811, 1804; and in 1821,
1801 ; including the hamlets of Hersham and Burnwood,
common-side and town divisions.—A bridge was erected
in 1750, of wood, having three arches; but here is now
a stone bridge, consisting of four principal arches, and
several smaller ones on the sides, which are of great use
in the time of floods. A serpentine river in front of the
terrace of Oatlands, though artificial, gives the appear-
ance of the Thames heing here divided into two streams.
The living is a rectory, value 121 12s. 4d. ; patron, the
King; incumbent, Rev. T. Hatch,

This is a very pleasant village; and in and around it
are many elegant seats, mentioned under their respec-
tive names, some of persons of the first respectability,
including Oatlands. Amongst those not so named, are
—a seat of Countess Tankerville, and the residences
following, viz.: the Honourable Grey Bennett;
Abbot, Esq. son of the lord-chief-justice ; Major Robson ;
Mrs. Bell; Mrs. Affleck ; Mrs. Taylor ; Mr. Newton;
Brown Young, Esq.; and Thomas Young, Esq.

See HERSHAM,

WALTON-ON-THE-HILL, a parish in the hundred of
Copthorne, 3% miles S. from Epsom, and 17 S.5.W.
from London; in a high situation, near an extensive
heath, called Walton-heath, on the chain of hills on the
south side of, and parallel to, Holmesdale; extending
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from near Dorking to the borders of Kent.—Containing,
by the census of 1801, 41 houses, and 204 inhabitants;
by the census of 1811, 263; and of 1821, 314 inhabitants.
The living is a rectory; value, 12l. 6s. 5d.; patron,
Richard Carew, Esq.; incumbent, Rev. Wm. Pritchard.
In this parish are contained the residences of James
Stead, Esq.; Clare, Esq.; besides the” HER-
MITAGE (which see).

WANBOROQUGH, extra-parochial, hundred of Woking,
on the right of the road from Guildford to Farnham, 43
miles N.W.from Godalming; containing, by the census of
1821, 21 houses, and 107 inhabitants. Consisting princi-
pally of one house, with a farm containing about 1700
acres of land, chiefly arable, the property of Lord Onslow,
which was for upwards of 20 years occupied by, and the
residence of, Mr. Birkbeck, of the Society of Friends;
who emigrated from hence about six years ago to, and
has since published a history of, America; and this is
now the residence of Mr. Martin, who succeeded Mr.
Birkbeck.—In the farm-yard here is an ancient church,
now in a ruinous state; and this is supposed to have been
a chapel of ease to Waverley, but is now understood to

~ be extra-parochial.

WANDLE, a river, its source being several springs
rising at Croydon and Carshalton, forming a junction
near the S.W. side of Beddington-park, the water
of which is transparent, and from its perfect purity
and softness is found exquisitely adapted for bleaching
and print-works, which, as also other works in paper,
snuff, gunpowder, and copper manufactories, and the
grinding of corn, &c. are most extensively carried on at
numerous mills on this river, in its course past Mitcham,
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Morden, Merton, and Wimbledon, to Wandsworth, where
it flows into the river Thames. Formerly it abounded

- with trout; was a great resort of, and still affords diver-
sion to, the London anglers.

WANDLE-GROVE, in the parish of Mitcham, 8 miles
S.8.W. from London; a spacious mansion; the property
of Henry Hoare, Esq. banker, temporarily occupied by
branches of Mr. Hoare’s family.

WANDSWORTH (or WANDLESWORTH), a parish
in the hundred of Brixton, near the mouth of the Wandle
and the banks of the Thames, 61 miles S.W. from Lon-
don. Containing, by the census of 1801, 720 houses,
and 4440 inhabitants, of whom 8182 were returned as
employed in-trade, &c. particularly in those of calico-
printing, manufacturing bolting-cloths, hats, distilleries,
oil-mills, bleach-grounds, &ec. Total population in 1811,
5044 ; and in 1821, 6702 inhabitants.—The church is
a- modern edifice, but the tower is of ancient struc-
ture. 'The living is a vicarage; value, 151 5s. 2d.;
patron, T. A. Ackworth, Esq. The Rev. Robert Holt
Butcher, LL.B. was vicar here, highly respected, for
44 years. Here are also a new church, erected by Go-
vernment, adequate to the accommodation of 1800 per-
sons ; a neat Quakers’ meeting-house, erccted in 1787
two schools for the children of that persuasion; and an
ancient chapel, built by French refugees; at the last of
which burials from eminent French families are still con-
tinued ; and other chapels of Dissenters.—The parish has
received considerable benefactions from Henry Smith,
Esq. who was buried here in 1627 : he was a silversmith
and alderman of London. Several estates having been
purchased by his trustecs for charitable purposes, and
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50l. per annum settled on every market town in the
county; and on every parish, with a few exceptions, an
annual revenue of 6. or 8/.—Garret-lane, between this
village and Tooting, was the scene of the mock election of
the Mayor of Garret, held for a number of years at every
general election, among the mobility, to the great emo-
lument of the publicans of Wandsworth. The practice is

now discontinued, to the great satisfaction of the lovers .

of order and moderation ; but a fair is still holden on the
first Monday in July, the resort of the lowest classes of
the metropolis.

There are many handsome residences in this parish:
several on the East-hill, the entrance from London and
Clapham, and on West-hill, the extremity towards Wim-
bledon and Kingston; both pleasing eminences, com-
manding views of the metropolis, the Thames, and the
adjacent country; and others mentioned by their respec-
tive names. Amongst the principal ones are the follow-
ing, viz.; On East-hill, handsome mansions, with gardens
and pleasure-grounds, of J. Morris, Esq.; J. W. Run-
dell, Esq.; Mrs. Barchard; J. Plait, Esq. On the
road from Vauxhall to Wandsworth, an extensive man-
sion, the seat of Christopher Magney, Esq. alderman and
late lord-mayor of London; and an excellent house, with
pleasant views of the Thames, 8cc. of Robert Fauntleroy,
Esg. On the road from Wandsworth to Tooting, over
‘Wandsworth-common, a neat mansion and grounds, of
Henry Waymouth, Esq.; and near Garret, the resi-
dence and works of Mr. Thomas Bush, an extensive
oil-manufactory ; and Daniel Bell, Esq.; and towards
Battersea, (besides Jews-house mentioned under that
name), an extensive distillery and residence of Mr. T.
Williams. On West-hill (besides those mentioned under
their respective names), an elegant seat of Sir Charles
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Colnbrook. Between W est-hill and Wandsworth, an
elegant house, with handsome pleasure-grounds, the re-
sidence of George Tritton, Esq.; and a neat house of
Thomas Rooke, Esq.; and those of J. Sparrow, Esq. ;

William Newton, Esq.; Mrs. Mersey ; Sigismund .

- Rucker, Esq.; and Samuel Kingsford, Esq. At a
distance from that road, pleasantly situated, and fronting
the Thames, an elegant mansion, with extensive and
beautiful grounds and plantations, the seat of George

Henry Hahn, Esq. ; another of J. Gatty, Esq.; at the
vicarage, Mrs. Butcher. ;

WANDSWORTH-LODGE, in the parish of Wands-
worth, on the west side of the Common, near Tooting,
6 miles W.S.W. from London-bridge ; an elegant modern

mansion, with pleasure-grounds and plantations; the seat
of Frederick Bowman, Esq.

WARE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Wonersh, 4 miles
8. E. from Guildford.

WARE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Lingfield, 8}
miles N.W. from East-Grinsted.

WARGARS, a farm in the parish of Horne, 8 miles S. E.
from Reigate.

WARLINGHAM, a parish in the hundred of T andridge,
5 miles S.8.E. from Croydon, and 15 8.8 E. from
London. Containing, by the census of 1801, 52 houses,
and 187 inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 317; and of
1821, 421 inhabitants. The living is a vicarage; value,
114, 12s. 11d. with Chelsham chapel annexed; patron

.and incumbent, Rev, James Hamilton.—Here are alms-
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houses for four widows, to whom are paid, from Sander-
stead-court estate, 2s. per week each; and a school for
20 poor children, supported by voluntary subscription.

WARREN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Banstead,
with a handsome house and plantations.— Se¢ OLD-
WARREN.

. WARREN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Cobham.—

See FAIRMILE-FARM,

WARREN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Wimbledon,

3 miles N. E. from Kingston.

WASTE-FARM (The), a farm in the parish of Crowhurst,
near the borders of Kent,

WATER-FARM, an extensive farm, in the parish of
Bletchingley, 5 miles E. from Reigate,

WATER-FARM, in the parish of Godstone, 8 miles E,
from Reigate; an extensive farm; the property of the
Honourable Jenkinson, and at present a villa resi-
dence of William Cowdrey, Esq. of London,

WATER-HOUSE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ash-
stead, 3 miles 8. S.W. from Epsom,

WATER-HOUSE-FARM, a farm, with a very good
house, 2 miles E. from Reigate, on the new road from
Merstham to Brighton, through Horley ; lately the resi-
dence of Mr. Bell, at present unoccupied.

WATER-SIDE, 2 farm in the parish of Lingfield, 5}
miles N. {rom East-Grinsted.
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WATTLE-HURST-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Capel, 8 miles S. from Dorking.

WATTS'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horley, 8 miles
S. from Reigate.

WAVERLEY, a village, extra-parochial, in the hundred
of Farnham, 2 miles S.E. from the town of Farnham;
containing in 1821, 9 houses, and 58 inhabitants,

WAVERLEY-ABBEY, in the village of Waverley, 2
miles S.E. from the town of Farnham, and 40 W.S. W,
from London ; an elegant modern mansion, near the site
of the ancient Abbey, which is sheltered and ornamented
with extensive plantations; the seat of Thompson,
Esq.—Near this place, in More-park, is a cave called
Mother Ludlam's Hole, through which runs a stream of
fine water, that fell through marble steps, and the grotto
was paved with Mosaic tile. These springs were collected
for the use of the monastery here, of which now only the
ruins remain.

WEAR-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish of Ling-
field, 4 miles N.N.W. from Westerham, Kent.

WELL-FIELD-HOUSE, in the parish of Streatham,
half-a-mile 8. from the village, near the Lower-common;
the residence of Robert Brown, Esq.

WELL-HOUSE, in the parish of Streatham, half-a-mile
8. of the village, near the Lower-common; the residence
of William Wilkinson, Esq.

WELLOWES-FARM, a farm in the parish of Coulsdon,
5 miles 8. from Croydon.
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WENTWORTHS, near the south-east corner of Windsor
Great-park, in the parish of Egham, 4 miles 8.W. from
that village, on the left of the road from thence to Bag-
shot; an extensive beawtiful mansion, with handsome

grounds and plantations; the seat of Charles Cullin
Smith, Esq.

WENTWORTHS-FARM, a farm near Wentworths, in
the parish of Egham, 3 miles 8.8.W. from the village.

WERKS, a farm in the parish of Nutfield, 4} miles E.
from Reigate.

WEST-BARNS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Merton,
3 miles E. from Kingston.

WESTBROOK-PLACE, on the west side of the town
of Godalming, near to the church; an elegant mansion,
with extensive grounds, very ornamental, on an eminence,
contributing to the beauties of the scenery of the neigh-
bourhood; formerly the residence of the respectable
General Oglethorp, since of J. Anstey, Esq. and now of
—— Godbolt, Esq.

WESTBURY, in the parish of Compton, near the church,
24 miles N. N.W. from Godalming; ahandsome house,
and farm; the manor of Westbury and part of the Lozely-
park estate; the residence of Mr. Richard Hammond.

WESTBY-THAMES, a mansion, pleasantly situated on
the bank of the Thames, nearly opposite to Hampton-
court-palace, on the southerly approach to the town of
Kingston, 12} miles W.S.W. from London-bridge; the
seat of Francis Roberison, Esg.
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WEST-CLANDON, a parish in the hundred of Woking,
3% miles E. from Guildford, on the road from thence,
through Letherhead and Epsom, to London, 26 miles
S.W. from London. Containing, by the census of
1801, 39 honses, and 234 inhabitants; of 1811, 324 ;
and of 1821, 361 inhabitants. The living is a rectory;
value, 13l 10s. Od.; patron, Earl Onslow ; incumbent,
Rev. T. Russell.—Besides West-Clandon-park (which
see), there is in this village an elegant modern mansion,
the seat of Lord Cranley ; and a handsome ancient house,
lately the residence of Lord Cranley, and now of
Guldstone, Esq.

WEST-CLANDON - PARK, in the parish of West-
Clandon, 3 miles E. N. E. from Guildford, and 26} S.W.
from London; a superb mansion, in a most beautiful and
extensive park (with fine rows of stately trees, and a
handsome sheet of water), joining on the south to the
road from Guildford, through Letherhead and Epsom, to
London, and the Merrow-downs ; and being distant about
2 miles E. from the road from Guildford, through Kings-
ton to London; having a private carriage-way extending
from the mansion to a porter’s-lodge on that road, 43
miles from Guildford; the seat of te Right Honourable
the Earl of Onslow.

WESTCOT-HILL, in the parish of Dorking, 13 miles
W. from the town; a handsome villa residence of Mrs.
Hibbert.

WESTCOT-HILL-FARM, an extensive farm, in the
parish of Dorking, 1} miles W. from the town.

WESTCOT-STREET, detached houses, in the parish of
Dorking, 13 miles W. from the town.
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WEST-CROFT, in the parish of Chobham, 61 miles
W.S.W. from Chertsey, and 22 S.W. from London: a
handsome villa; the property of Bradburn, Esq. of
Woodlands, in ‘Windlesham, and the present residence
of William Haydon, Esq. a banker at Guildford.

WEST-END, a farm in the parish of Witley, adjoining to
Chiddingfold, 6} miles S.S.W. from Godalming.

WEST-END-LODGE, in the parish of Esher, 4} miles
8.W. from Kingston; a modern mansion, with neat
gardens and pleasure-grounds; the seat of Thomas
Roberts, Esq.

WEST-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ashstead, 3 miles
S.8.W. from Epsom.

WEST-FARM, a farm in the parish of Burstow, G} miles
S. from Reigate. j

WEST-HALL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Warling-
ham, 5 miles 8.8. E. from Croydon.

WESTHAMBLE, in the parish of Mickleham, 1} miles
N. from Dorking; three villa residences, one of Mr.
George Daniels, and the others mentioned under their
respective names,

WEST-HAXTED.—See HAXTED, WEST.

WEST-HORSLEY, a parish in the hundred of Woking,
on the road from London, through Epsom and Lether-
head, to Guildford, 5 miles E.N.E. from Guildford, and
24} 8.W. from London. Containing, by the census of
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1801, 98 houses, and 495 inhabitants; total population
by the census of 1811, 474; and of 1821, 611.—The
living is a rectory ; value, 22l 17s. 1d.; patron, H. P.
Weston, Esq: The parsonage is a handsome house,
with plantations and pleasure-grounds, the Rev. H. S.
‘Weston, incumbent.

WEST - HORSLEY - PLACE, in the parish of West-
Horsley, 5 miles E. N. E. from Guildford, and 244 S5.W.
from London, on the north side of the road from Guild-
ford, through Epsom, to London; an extensive ancient
handsome mansion, in an extensive park, with a double
row of fine trees in front, towards the road, the park
including many acres of excellent land, on the south side
of the road called Sheep-leas, and bounded on the south
by very fine and extensive plantations; the seat of Henry

Perkin Weston, Esq.

WEST-LAND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Bramley,
4 miles S. from Guildford.

WEST-LANDS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Wonersh,
4 miles 8. 8.E. from Guildford.

WEST-LODGE, in the parish of Byfleet, near the river
Wey, 33 miles 8.8.W. from Weybridge, 8 N.N.E.
from Guildford, and 22 S.W. from London ; a neat man-
sion, with handsome pleasure-grounds, plantations, &c. the
seat of James Sparks, Esq. a magistrate of the county.

WESTON-GREEN, in the parish of Thames-Ditton, on
the banks of the Thames, 2% miles S.S8.W. from King-
ston, and 144 S.W. from London ; an elegant mansion,
the seat of Admiral Lambert.
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WESTON-GREEN, in the parish of Thames-Ditton, 23
miles 8.W. from Kingston, round which are many hand-
some villas, See also THAMES-DITTON.

WESTON-HOUSE, in the parish of Albury, 3} miles E.
from Guildford ; a handsome mansion, adjoining to
Albury-park, and partaking of the beautiful scenery of
the neighbourhood, described under the title of Albury;
the residence of Perceval. Esq.

WESTON-HOUSE, an extensive ancient mansion, situate
near the church of Chertsey, now unoccupied; the
property of Mr, Wilton.

WESTON-STREET, a number of houses in the parish
of Albury, 3 miles E. from Guildford.

WEST-PARK-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horne,
83 miles S. E. from Reigate.

WEST-WOOD, in the parish of Worplesdon, 23 miles
'W. from Guildford, the residence of Mr. Whitburn.

WETMOOR-POND-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Woking, 34 miles N. from Guildford.

WEY, a river which rises in Hampshire, and entering this
county near Farnham, passes that town, and Godalming
and Guildford, and falls into the Thames at Weybridge.
A canal, navigable from Godalming and Guildford, to
Weybridge, and the Wey and Arun canal are principally
supplied with water by this river, being joined by the
Basingstoke canal, in the parish of Chertsey. Numerous
rivulets from the west and south join the Wey. In this
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river there are some fish, especially towards Cobham,
principally pike and roach, and some trout; the two
former species are tolerably plentiful about Godalming.

WEYBOURN, in the parish of Farnham, 13 miles N.N.E,
from the town ; a small handsome residence of the Rev.
West.

WEYBRIDGE, a parish in the hundred of Elmbridge,
situated near the conflux of the river Wey, with the river
Thames, near Walton, 20 miles W.S.W. from London;
containing, by the census of 1801, 143 houses, and 747
inhabitants ; by the census of 1811, 918 inhabitants;
and, by the census of 1821, 807 inhabitants. A large
printing-office, and extensive iron-works, which were
established at Weyhridge in 1811, no longer exist there,
to which is attributed the decrease of population. The
living is a rectory, value 17/. 0s. 5d.; in the patronage
of the King; the Rev. I'. Haultayne, D.D. has héen
rector here for 40 years. Here is an ancient mansion,
and an extensive park, the property of Lord Portmore,
which have been wholly unoceupied for 36 years, and the
house become quite ruinous.

This village is pleasantly situated near to Qatlands;
and in the neighbourhood are several other elegant seats.
A column is erected in the centre of the village, at the
expense of the inhabitants, with a poetic inscription,
commemorative of the virtues and charity of the late
Dutchess of York., Amongst the residences here, be-
sides those mentioned under their respective names, are
those of —— Wortkington, Esq.; Mrs. Waldo ; Mr.
Kendal, land-steward to the Duke of York ; Mr. Harris;
Mrs. Gibson ; Mr. John Welsh ; Mr. John Welch, jun.;
Myr. Chorlton. Out of the village, towards Byfleet, a
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handsome house, with pleasure-grounds and fine pros-
pects, the Misses Walker; Robert Bartop, Esq.; a
bandsome house and grounds, William James, Esq. ;
and Capiain Hardy.

WHADDON-COURT-FARM, a farm near to Whaddon,
in the parish of Croydon, £ of a mile W. from the town ;
the residence of My, Landfear, an extensive agriculturist.

WHADDON-HOUSE (or WHADDON), a spacious
mansion, with a considerable extent of ground whereon
are erected several handsome dwelling-houses, in the
parish of Croydon, half-a-mile W, from the church, and
104 S. from London, adjoining to Beddington; the
residence, and with the other houses, the property of,
R. D. Warrington, Esq. a magistrate for the county.

WHADDON-LODGE, adjoining to Whaddon, in the
parish of Croydon ; the property of Mr. ‘Warrington, and
the present residence of Alfred Fawkes, Esq.

WHADDON-MARSH-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Croydon, 1 mile N. N.W. from Croydon.

WHEELER'S-GREEN, detached houses, in the parish
of Chertsey-Beomond, near Botley’s-park, 2 miles S.
from that town.

WHIPLEY (UPPER and LOWER), in the parish of
Wonersh, near the river and the junction canal there,
6 miles S.S.E. from Guildford ; the residence of Mr.
William Eager and Mr. John Ironside.

X
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WHITE-CROSS, a farm in the parish of Lingfield, 43
miles N. from East-Grinsted.

WHITE-HALL, a farm in the parish of Reigate, 1 mile
S. from the town.

WHITE-HORSE-FARM, a very extensive farm, with a
good house, &ec. in the parish of Croydon, 13 miles
N.N.E. from the town; the residence of Mr. Meager.

WHITE-HOUSE, in the parish of Mitcham, 8 miles
S.8.W. from London ; a handsome house, the residence
of John Foakes, Esq.

WHITE-HOUSE, in the parish of Charlwood, 6 miles
S. from Reigate; a handsome house, with plantations
and pleasure-grounds, the residence of Charles Middle-
ton, Esq.

WHITE-HOUSE, in the parish of Windlesham, on the
side of the road from London to Bagshot, 11 miles from
the latter; a neat villa residence of Captain Magedy.

WHITE-HOUSE-FARM, in the parish of Tatsfield, 8
miles 8. 8. E. from Croydon.

WHITE-HOUSE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Crow-
hurst, near the borders of Kent.

WHITE-HOUSE-FARM, a farm in the southerly part
of the parish of Lingfield, on the borders of Sussex.

WHITE-LANE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Seal, on
the north-side of the Hogsback, 3} miles E. from Farnham.
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WHITE-LODGE, in Richmond-park. See anuonn/.

WHITES, a farm in the parish of Chiddingfold, 4} miles
S. from Godalming.

WHITES-FARM, a farm in the parish of Alfold, 7 miles
S.E. from Godalming.

WHITWOOD-GREEN, detached houses in the parish
of Horne, 7 miles 8. E. from Reigate.

WICKS-FARM, a farm in the parish of West-Horsley,
5 miles E.N.E. from Guildford.

WIGGY, a farm in the parish of Reigate, 14 miles E.NE,
from the town,
See also GREAT-Wicey.

WILDERNESS, a handsome mansion, with beantiful
pleasure-grounds, very ornamental, agreeing in sitnation
with its name, situate at the east-side of the town of
Reigate, 20} miles S. from London, near the church ;
the seat of Yuyr Burgess, Esq., a magistrate of the
county.

WILDERNESS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ock-
ham, 7 miles N. E. from Guildford. '

WILDERWICK-HOUSE, in the parish of Lingfield, 23
miles N. from East-Grinsted, Sussex, and 27 S.S.E.
from London ; a handsome modern mansion, with lawns
and pleasure-grounds, and very extensive farm lands ;

the seat and property of John Tabor, Esq. banker,
London.

X9e
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WILLEY, scattered houses in the parish of Farnham, on

the borders of Hampshire, 13 miles W. from Farnham.
Here is a handsome mansion, the seat of George Cold-
ham Knight, Esq. and the house of Mrs. Grant.

WILLEY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chaldon, 5
miles N.E. from Reigate.

WILLINGHURST-FARM, a farm in the parish of
‘Wonersh, 5 miles 8. E. from Guildford.

WILMOT’S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horne, 63
miles S. E. from Reigate.

WIMBLEDON, a parish in the hundred of Brixton, 43
miles E. from Kingston, and 9 S.W. from London;
containing, by the census of 1801, 250 houses, and 1591
inhabitants ; by the census of 1811, 1914; and of 1821,
2105 inhabitants. Its church is a modern building, in
the Grecian style, erected at the sole expense of the
inhabitants, except the chancel, in 1788. The living is
a rectory, value 35/ 2s. 11d.; in the patronage of the

Dean and Chapter of Worcester; incumbent, Rev. '

Henry Lindsay. At one corner of the churchyard
is a sepl}lchre of brick and stone, for the family of
the noted Benjamin Bond Hopkins, Esq. Wimbledon-
common, which joins to that of Putney, is about a mile
square, and was formerly noted for robberies. Here
were frequently reviews, which are now transferred to
Hounslow. It has now many elegant seats around it.
Here is a fair on the first Monday after Lady-day, for
pedlery, At a distance from Merton-grove, in the
easterly part of this parish, on the river Wandle, is a
modern mansion, the residence of Benjamin Paterson,
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Esq.; and near to the village of Merton, a neat house,
the property of Mrs. Phillips, the present residence of
Myr. Daniel Towers; and another, the property of Mr.
Penny, and the present residence of M. Frederick
Hewitt. Many other principal elegant seats, in this
parish, will be found under their respective names, and
that of Wimbledon-heath, and in the list of owners and
residents at the end of this work.
See MERTON-GROVE, &ec.

WIMBLEDON-HEATH, in the parish of, and adjoin-
ing to, Wimbledon and to Wimbledon-park, and Put-
ney-heath (the laiter adjoining to Roehampton and
Putney) is an extent of common about a mile square,
pleasantly situated, and rendered highly ornamental by
the great number of elegant seats of nobility, &ec. which
on all sides surround it; there being many such near to
the village of Wimbledon, and also on the Rochampton
and Putney side of it; amongst the elegant seats ad-
joining it, which are in the parish of Wimbledon, are
those of Mrs. Phillips ; George Brown, Esq.; Lady
Ashburnham; Arthur Tyton, Esq.; Lord Churchill;
Myrs. Elizabeth Wilcock; Mrs. Fennell (an extensive
and respectable academy for gentlemen, the property of
Mrs. Macevoy) ; Sir John Richardson, knight, one of
the justices of his Majesty’s Court of Common Pleas;
Joseph Marriott, jun. Esq. (the property of Mrs. Phil-
lips); Robert Wright, Esq.(the property of Mrs. Lawson);
John Murray, Esq. (the property of Mrs. Lawson);
Miss M‘Laran (the property of Mr. Lawson); Jokn
Sedgwick, Esq. (the property of Mrs. Lawson); Mrs.
Meyrick ; the Rev. Thomas Linwood Strong (the late
residence of Lord Viscount Melville, the property of
Sir Richard Eale Drax); Count Antonio; Mrs. Rud-
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dock (the property of Mr. Batson); Christopher Macevoy,
Esq.; and Miss Burdett (the property of Sir Mark
Singleton). At Cannon-hill, Thomas Sherwood, Esq.

WIMBLEDON-HOUSE, adjoining to Wimbledon, on
the west side of Wimbledon-park, 9} miles 8.W. from
London; a modern elegant mansion and park, beautifully

ornamented with trees and water, the seat of Joseph
Marriott, Esq. M. P,

WIMBLEDON-HOUSE, situate near to Wimbledon,
on the south side of Wimbledon-park, 9 miles 5. W.
from London; an extensive and elegant modern mansion,
most delightfully situated on an eminence, commanding
extensive views to the south, the seat of Sir William
Beaumarice Rush. Near to this house is a handsome
mansion, the residence of James Augustus Knipe, Esq.;
and a house, the residence of Lady Ellenor Hopkins
(both the f?roperty of Sir W. B. Rush.)

WIMBLEDON-PARK, in the parish of Wimbledon,
extending to that village from near Wandsworth, ad-
joining to 'Wimbledon-heath westerly, and sloping eas-
terly to a valley and the river Wandle, and southerly to a
very extensive plain; containing an area of 1200 acres,
laid out in great taste, and most beautifully ornamented
with trees and water. In it is an elegant and spacious
mansion, from which are extensive prospects to the
south, in a vicinity abounding with elegant seats of the
nobility ; from which, and its proximity to the great
metropolis, it is scarcely, if possible, to be equalled; the
seat of the Right Honourable Earl Spencer,

WINDLESHAM, a parish in the hundred of Woking,
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1 mile E. from Bagshot, and 26 S.W. from London ;
containing, in 1811, 1148 inhabitants; and in 1821, 315
houses and 1590 inhabitants, exclusive of Bagshot, which
is a tything to this parish, and for which no population
appears to have been returned for 1821. Here the abbot
of Chertsey, in the reign of Edward ITL. erected Hook-
mill, which pays an annual donation of 8L to the poor of
the parish for ever ; the living is a rectory of the value
of 101. 9s. 7d. in the patronage of the King ; incumbent
the Rev. Thomas Snell. Here are some seats and good
houses, mentioned under their respective names.

WINDLESHAM-HOUSE, in the parish of Windles-
ham, 1} mile E. from Bagshot, a handsome ancient
house, the residence of Mrs. Snell.

WINDSOR-GREAT-PARK, a royal park, about 14
miles in circumference, principally situated in the county
of Berks, but partly in the parish of Egham, in this
county, in which are beautiful and extensive walks and
rides, open for the use of the neighbouring nobility and
gentry. In the part of the park which is situate in this
county, are the Virginia water, an extensive and beau-
tiful lake, stocked plentifully with fish, (consisting of carp,
and very large pike), wild fowl, (as ducks, widgeons, &ec.),
and on which is a pleasure-boat; the obelisk, a hand-
some tower; and Belvidere, another handsome tower.
A tower, called the Duke of Gloucester’s tower, is also

near the park.

- WINKFORD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Witley,

3 miles S. S.W. from Godalming.

WINTER-FARM, a farm in the parish of Esher, 4 miles
S. S.W. from Kingston.
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WINTERSALL-FARM, a farm in the easterly side of
the parish of Crowhurst, rather extensive, on the borders
of Kent.

WINTERSHALL-FARM, afarm in the parish of Bram-
ley, 5} miles S. from Guildford.

WIPLEY, a good house and farm, in the parish of Wor-

plesdon, 6 miles north from Godalming.

WISLEY (or WISTLEY) a parish united with Pyrford,
in the hundred of Woking, 7 miles N, E. from Guild-
ford, and 22 S.W. from London; containing, by the cen-
sus of 1801, 16 houses and 101 inhabitants; by the
census of 1811, 97; and of 1821, 141 inhabitants. The
living is a rectory, value 40l. 19s. in the patronage of the
Earl of Onslow ; incumbent Rev. G. W. Onslow.

WISTLEY-FARM, a farm in the pasish of Wistley,
4 miles south from Chertsey-Beomond.

WITLEY, a parish in the hundred of Godalming, 4 miles
8.8.W. from Godalming, and 383 S.W. from London;
containing, by the census of 1801, 163 houses and 1039
inhabitants; total population in 1811, 1187; by the cen-
sus of 1821, 1264. A spring in this parish at Bonfield, is
reckoned efficacious for sore eyes. This place retains an
ancient privilege of exemption from serving on juries.
The living is a vicarage, value 170 15s. 10d. united with
Thursley; patron and incumbant Rev. J. F. Chandler.

The turnpike road from Guildford to Portsmouth, and
one to Chichester, pass through here. On the east side
of the road, opposite to the church (in addition to the vi-
carage house) is a handsome modern mansion with beau-
tiful gardens and pleasure-grounds, containing a large
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pond, the residence of the Rev. John Chandler, vicar.
The other seats in this parish are mentioned under their
respective names.

Hindhead and Grays wood in this neighbourhood, are
hills, from the former of which more particularly are ex-
tensive prospects. See HINDHEAD.

WITLEY-PARK-FARM, in the parish of Witley, 6
miles S.W. from Godalming.

WODYER’S-FARM, a farm in the northerly part of the.
parish of Ockley, 43 miles 8. from Dorking.

WOKING, a hundred on the western side of the county,
divided from Hants by the river Blackwater on the west,
and adjoining to the hundreds of Copthorne and Effing-
ham east; Godley and Chertsey north, and Faroham,
Godalming, and Blackheath south. For the parishes
contained in this hundred see the general description of
the county, preceding the alphabetical.

WOKING, aparish in the hundred of the same name, si-
tuated on the river Wey, 5 miles N. from Guildford,
and 25 S.W. from London ; containing, by the census of
1801, 276 houses and 1340 inhabitants; by the census of
1811, 1878 ; and of 1821, 1810 inhabitants. This was for-
merly a good market town, and the town-hall, or market-
house still remains. The church is a handsome ancient
structure. The living is a vicarage, value 11/ 5s. in the
patronage of Lord Onslow; incumbent Rev. James
Waller. Fair 12th September. Near this place are the
river Wey, and the Wey-and-Arun canal, which fre-
quently overflow the flat grounds in a valley near which
this village is situate.—See¢ HOE-PLACE.
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WOLDINGHAM, a parish in the hundred of Tandridge,

¢ miles W. from Godstone; containing in 1801, 6 houses
and 33 inhabitants ; in 1811, 58, and in 1821, 47 inha-
bitants. The living is a perpetual curacy, notin charge;
patron Mr. Parsons; incumbent Rev. R. Smith. This
parish is situate in a high ridge of chalk hills, being the
easterly end of the range of hills extending from Dork-
ing south of Holmesdale.

WOLVER’S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horley, 33
miles S. from Reigate.

WOMAN’S-FARM, in the parish of Godstone, 75 miles
E. from Reigate.

WONERSH, a parish in the hundred of Blackheath,
3 miles 8. E. from Guildford, and 33 S.W. from Lon-
don ; containing, by the census of 1801, 147 houses and
770 inhabitants, Total population in 1811, 814 ; and in
1821, 918. The living is a vicarage, value 15 1s. 3d.;
patron Lord Grantley; incumbent, lately, Rev. William
Hodgson, now Rev. W. H. Cole. This is a neat village,
containing several handsome houses.

WONERSH-PARK, an extensive ancient mansion, in
the parish of and adjoining to Wonersh, with a large
park, between Wonersh and Bramley, the principal part
in the former, and a small part in the latter intersected
by the river, and the Wey-and-Arun canal (in which are
many fish,) and from which are formed lakes or sheets of
water ; a seat of the Right Honourable Lord Grantley.

WONHAM-HOUSE, an elegant mansion, in the delight-
ful village of Betchworth, in Holmesdale, on the south-
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side of Box-hill, 33 miles E. from Dorking, and 21 miles
S.8.W. from London-bridge, with an extensive park of
most excellent land, watered by the river Mole, in the
neighbourhood of other elegant seats, and partaking of all
the variety of beautiful scenery with which this genteel
neighbourhood abounds, consisting of hill, dale, river,
parks, woods, &ec.; the seat of the Right Honourable
Lord Viscount Templetown.

WOOBURN-HILL-HOUSE, in the parish, 1 mile S, E.

from the town of Chertsey, on the road to Weybridge, 1
mile W. from the latter; a handsome house, the residence
of Thomas Wadmore, Esq.

WOOBURN-LODGE, in the parish of Chertsey, 1}
miles 8. E. from the town, 1 mile E. from Weybridge,
and 21 W.S.W. from London, an extensive ancient
mansion, with park and walled gardens, pleasantly si-
tuated on the hanks of the rivers Thames and Wey, for-
merly the seat of Lady Heathcote, and now of Admiral
Stirling. :

WOODBRIDGE, in the parish of Stoke, nigh Guildford,
1 mile N. from Guildford, a handsome modern mansion,
pleasantly situated near the river Wey, the seat, of J.
Mangles, Esq.; also a handsome mansion, near the
above, the seat of —— Creuze, Esq.

WOODCOTE-PARK, in the parish of Epsom, half a
mile 8. of the town, and 154 S. S.W. from London, an
extensive park and elegant mansion, the seat of William
Northey, Esq.

WOODCOTE-GREEN, detached houses, in the parish
of Epsom, half a mile S. of that town, where is an
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elegant house, adjoining to Woodcote-park, the seat of
Harvey, Esq.

WOODCOT-FARM (Great) in the parish of Beddington,
3 miles S.W. from Croydon, a very extensive farm, the
property of Mrs. Gee, and the residence of My. Thomas
Weall, the occupier of this and Caterham Court-farm, &ec.

WOODCOT-FARM (Little) in the parish of Carshalton,
S} miles S.W. from Croydon, a good house, with a
farm, the property of €Captain Durand, and the residence
of Mr. Jokn Grey.

WOODCOT-LODGE (or LITTLE WOODCOT -

LODGE) in the parish of Beddington, 2 miles W.S.W.
from Croydon, a handsome house, &c. the residence of
William Turner, Esq.

WOODEND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Warling-
ham, 4 miles §.8. E. from Croydon.

WOOD-FARM, a farm in the parish of West Horsley, 54
miles E. from Guildford.

WOODFIELD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ashstead,
2 miles S.W. from Epsom.

WOODFIELD-HOUSE, in the parish, 1 mile N. from
the village of Streatham, and 5 S. from London Bridge,
an elegant mansion, with pleasure-grounds, &c. the resi-
dence of Henry John Rucker, Esq

WOODGATE-GREEN (or MILK-HOUSE-FARM)
an extensive farm in the parish of Lingfield, 4} miles N.
from East Grinsted.

e ————
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WOOD-GREEN-HALL, in the parish of Croydon, 3
miles N, E. from the town, and 73 S. S. E. from London,
the property of Mr. Francis Meager, and the present re-
sidence of Captain Wood.

WOODHAM-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chertsey- '
Beomond, 24 miles S. from the town.

WOOD-HATCH, 1 mile south from Reigate, on an
ascent on the east side of the road to Brighton, a number
of beautiful houses, with plantations, &c¢. See REIGATE.

WOODHILL, in the parish of Send, 4 miles N. from
Guildford, on the west of the road from London to
Guildford ; a handsome mansion, with beautiful grounds,
pleasantly situated on an eminence, the seat of Anthony
Brough, Esq.

WOODHURST, in the parish of Oxted, 8 miles E.N.E.
from Reigate, on the road to Limpsfield; a neat villa
residence of R. M. Leake, Esq.

WOODLAND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst,
10 miles S. E. from Reigate.

WOODLANDS, in the parish of Windlesham, 3 miles
E. from Bagshot, and 7 W.S.W. from Chertsey-Beo-
mond ; a handsome mansion and grounds, the seat of

Bradbin, Esq.

WOODMANSTERN (or WOODMANSTONE), a
parish in the hundred of Wallington, 5 miles 8.5.W.
from Croydon, and 15 S.8.W. from London; con-
taining, by the census of 1801, 24 houses, and 151
inhabitants ; by the census of 1811, 147; and of 1821,
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171 inhabitants. The living is a rectory, value 112, 7s. ;
in the patronage of the King; incumbent, Rev. G.
Buchanan, LL. D.

In this parish are seats of the Earl of Derby (the
Qaks) ; the Honourable Thomas Walpole (Stagbury-hall);
the Rev. Buchanan, LL.D. a magistrate (the
Parsonage) ; Mrs. Wyndham (Manor -house, which see);
also houses of Thomas Reid, Esq. of Reigate, a magis-
trate ; and of William Lambert, Esq.

WOODMANSTERN-MANOR-HOUSE, in the parish
of Woodmanstern, 4 miles S.W. from Croydon; the
seat of Mrs. Wyndham.

WOODMANSTONE. See WoODMANSTERN.

WOOD-PLACE, a farm in the parish of Coulsdon, 51
miles N. from Reigate.

WOOD-SIDE, in the parish of Croydon, 14 miles E.N.E.

from that town; a handsome mansion, the residence of
Miss Humphryes.

WOOD-SIDE-GREEN, in the parish of Croydon; a
Green surrounded by a number of detached houses, 2
miles N. E. from that town.

WOOLBOROUGH-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Nutfield. See LiTTLE-WO00OLBOROUGH.

WOOLPITS, in the parish of Nutfield, 3% miles E. from
Reigate ; a neat villa residence of George Peters, Esq.

WOOTTON, a hundred on the southern-side of the county,
adjoining to Sussex, south ; to the hundred of Reigate,

-
.
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east; Blackheath, west; and Woking, and Copthorn and
Effingham, north. [For the parishes contained in this
hundred, see the general description of the county, pre-
ceding the alphabetical.]

WOOTTON, a parish in the hundred of the same name, in
a pleasant valley, between Leith-hill, Ranmore-common,
and Nettley Heath, 24 milesW.S.W. from Dorking, and
25 S.8.W. from London; containing, by the census of
1801, 73 houses, and 441 inhabitants ; by the census of
1811, 488 inhabitants; and of 1821, 580 inhabitants.
The living is a rectory, value 12l 18s. Od.; patron,
John Evelyn, Esq.; incumbent, Honourable and Rev.
J. E. Boscowen.

WOOTTON-HOUSE, in the parish of Wooton, sitnated
in a fertile vale, on the south-side of the road from
Dorking to Guildford, (between the high grounds men-
tioned under the title of Wooton), from whence to Leith-
hill, a distance of nearly three miles, is a continnation of
plantations, and woods of forest trees, some remarkably
tall, and of large dimensions; an ancient handsome
mansion, which has been for centuries, and is now, the
seat of the ancient family of the Evelyns.

WORCESTER-PARK, in the parish of Long-Ditton,
33 miles S. E. from Kingston, and 12 S.W. from London-
bridge; an elegant mansion, and extensive park, orna-
mented with trees, the seat of William Taylor, Esq.

WORCESTER-PARK-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Cuddington, adjoining to Worcester-park, 2 miles N.

from Ewell.
F

WORPLESDON, a parish in the hundred of Woking,
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9} miles N. N.W. from Guildford, and 30 S.W. from
London, near a branch of the river Wey; containing,
by the census of 1801, 151 houses, and 945 inhabitants ;
by the census of 1811, 1013 inhabitants; and, by the
census of 1821, 1276 inhabitants. The living is a rec-
tory, value 247 13s. 9d.; in the patronage of Eton
College ; incumbent, Rev. W. Roberts.

WRAY-COMMON-FARM, a farm in the parish, 1 mile
N. E. from the town, of Reigate.

WRUCKLESHAM, a hamlet, or tything, in the parish
of Farnham, 1 mile 8. of thag town.

Y.

YORK-HOUSE, in the parish of Battersea, on the road
from thence to Wandsworth, on the banks of the Thames,
53 miles W.S.W. from London-bridge; an ancient
handsome house; a seat of the Archbishops of York
from 1480 to its alienation; the property of Joseph
Benwell, Esq. and the present residence of James Sur-
rey, Esq.

YORK-HOUSE, an ancient extensive house, at the en-
trance of the town of Chertsey from Egham; the resi-
dence of Mr. Walthew, a solicitor.

YOUNGS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ockley, 5}
miles S. from Dorking. :
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